april 12, 1993 | : ' CONFIDENTIAL

- TO: Priests

FROM: Most Reverend |

RE:  Allegation of Sexual Misconduct

e warb i e s o e

‘It is my sad duty to appr:.se you of. a serlous allegatlon whn.ch
. 'Has oeccurred in our Diocese and which may appear in the mass
med:.a or arise through lnquz.rles from parlshloners.

The - follow:r_ng statement pertalns to an allegation of sexual -
‘misconduct made against Father§ENEEEEN, St. Frances of Rome,

- Lake Els:.nore. . This statement 'w::_ll be read .at _all Masses. thls_.
"'""Sunday;“‘"Aprll““ISth”" &t St. Frances ‘of 'Rome parish. - Please

_note that this statement is only. for the people at st. Frances '

:of Rome. It :Ls ‘hot to be read at each‘ lnleldU.al par:.sh.

The statement 15 as follows. -

8t. Frances of Rome- “An a.llegat:.on of sexual m:.sconduct with
. a minor has been made against Father §EW §.  This allega-‘
tion pertains  to conduct which- purpor edly transpired six.
years ago. Without in any way admitting the wvalidity of this
charge, Father §iff} has submitted his resignation as pastor of
‘8t. Frances of Rome. Following diocesan gu:.del:.nes, Father
has been placed on adm1n:.strat1ve leave pend:.ng further
, rev:.ew.

This :.nd;v:.dual -situation causes pa:.n and anguish for the
presbyterate and parish commun:l.ty. We need to pray and affirm
each other as we try to. m:.nlster famthfully to God's paople in
our parlshes and Dlocese."

o refer any media ing

J_rles to Father
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